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STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA: INDICTMENT FOR
SHOPLIFTING

COUNTY OF AIKEN

§ 16-13-0110(A) (16-1-57)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That GREGORY CARROLL LANGDALE did in Aiken County on or about
February 10, 2014, take possession, carry away, transfer to another area of the store:
alter, transfer or remove the price label or tag; transfer from its container to another
container; and/or wilfully conceal certain merchandise valued at less than Two
Thousand Dollarvs,' to wit: tools, displayed, held, stored or offered for sale by Loweé,
located at 1220 Knox Avenue, North Augusta, South Carolina, a store or retait
mercantile establishment with the intention of depriving the merchant of the possession,
use or benefit of the merchandise without paying the full retail value. The Defendant
having previously been twice convicted of offenses for which the term of imprisonment
was contingent upon the value of the property involved. All in violation of §16-13-1 10i_°f

the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

Fliadthh B lonts

J. ST@)M THURMOND, SOL JCITORG

provided.

[



TYNISIHO TYNISIHO TVYNIDIHO TVYNIDIHO
nony D redounyy D ajesisiBeyy -pnoD Bumnss) ( $9TL.  :@poD ebpnr
v¥0T-TH9(£08) suoudajaL seBpnr ¢
~1086T IS ‘uayry ( (s
peOY 2UIM SEp $SaJppY s,86pne ( e
( aw m_\hon padlosans pue o) uomg

. alqesnsesd si se Jayeasay) uoos
SE J0 'UONNDaXa S)) O BWH AU} JB JUBPUIJOP SY) O} PAIBAISP B [IRYS JuBLEA 1SBLY SIU JO Ad0O v "Me| 0} BUIPIOII. Llim JIeap 9q O) UJIMULIO, 8L 8J03q Jay
10 wiy Buug pue JUBPUDJBP PIES BU) ISALIE O} PAJOAIP PUE PAIEMOCIIS 3ie NOA ‘3L 910589 LIOMS Buirey JuByE A0qe By} pue asned ajqeqo:d punoy BuiAeH

qng 10 pag ABWSO|_O|¢_ nd _:Uﬁ_vu—::_:m: SSO} 10 000TS ON[eA \m::.___QOr_rﬁ :ISN3440 40 NOILdINDS3a

'MOJRQ YLo) 198 se ( uayly J0 Ayredoiunpy D 1Aunon @
JO 3dUBLIPIO IO) BUKOIED UINOS JO BIBIS Byl JO SME| [BUIWLD Byl SJE0IA PIP

d[epsueT [[olie)) A10521D) v10T/01/T

Juepuaap noqe JO uo

1 9Adaq o spunoub g|qeuoseas  ese  BJBY)  JBY]  JABPYE  BAOQE Byl WOy

*ALNNOD SIHL 40 378VLSNOD ANV ¥O ALNVAIDINNW ¥O 31V1S StHL 40 ¥301430 LNIWIDUOINT MV ANY OL

Buueadde

INVHHEVM 1SV
[T1T-6LT(E08) duoudaiay siueyy A uayly
-1¥86C JS ‘mIsn3ny yuoN
JNUDAY BISIA BUONG 5] pGp  SSAIPPY Siuely ( o Auedianiy D hwnoo (X
( VNIMO¥VD HLNOS 40 3LVLS

TYNISIHO

TVYNISIHO TYNIDIHO

T086T OS "uoNtyY

ANUDAY Nied 60|
€gexogoOd -

SUOISSIS [BIDUIN)

‘0L LNVHYVM NYNL3Y

T2l Yy > BRI o

%V%@ém\ \b\ JuBpUs)ap
o} pas syl &._ kdoo vy

llop Yem enem Jsal
NYNL3IY

21eq

abpnr jo aimeubig

(s

‘me| 8yl 0} Buipiodoe uywm yesp
aq o} aw asopq  wbnoxg pue palsene a8q ol S

Jo Apediounpy D Auno) D

a2y ul ADIAN3S  ¥Od  QIIdIiNID S1_luelem syl

pasndoe ay]

Pt}
. ; ey jo aimeubls
Z \ \.\ . .
. \\\

. +x+ CO/E/01 PUR b0/9/01 “00/11/6 “T6/1T/6 “16/S/T1
uo suondiAu0e) Juiyidoys Joud sey WURPUAII([yss " 1F86T DS TISNTNY YUON DNUBAY XOUY 0ZZ] 18 FULLINIIO WapIdUI S,

TL$ Amewixoldde sem swant oy jo anea ay swag pres oY) 10f Juifed Inoyim 21018 A1 JO XD PIBA IOqUINT] Y1 18 SIMSIEL A1)
..+ ssed pue §[007 |[pws [R10A3S S10)90d sjurd 1821 pUR JUO) SIY UL [230U0D PUR AYR} ‘SaMO7] ‘WdLA oY) dalidap Apusueunad o s
a1 ynm pur £jjnjaserun pip ajepuery jjoire) L103a10) Sanoij piy Sewixodde 1 p0Z/01/7 U0 JaKaq pur uoneulojut uodp)

sjoe) Bumojioy ay) uo paseq s) asned aigeqosd jeyl pue ypos 189S BWUD BY)
HWWOd  pIp 3A0QE  paweu  JuBPURBP Byl  JBYl aA3ag O] asned  aiqeqoyd SI @18yl Jeyl 2els  Jayuny |

‘4N 40 P (£S00-10-91 Jod Wwowadsuryuzy) ssaf 10 OONTS NPA / FUIAOUS :36N3440 40 NOILAINOSIT

'sienoued  Bumoptoy syl ul
1Aunon . JO 8d2UBUIPIO JO) BUIOIED UYINOS JO DBIS

F102/01/¢
aepSuer] Jjoue) K105210

( Iy

Y} JO SME| [BUIWLD BY) S}BIOIA

j0 Aedoiunpy D

INOQE JO UO 3JjeIS pue AUNOD SIyL WIym  pIp

epuajap jeyl sAes pue sasodep wioms Anp Buiaq

oum J00) Apuy weye sy aw aJojaq paseadde Ajeuossad
( uayly
co0e 12 iy 1IAVAlddy ( 10 Aediowinpy D 1RAunod @

jeiouas) Aduwony 'D'S
Aq pasoiddy unoy

TYNIDIHO ( YNITONVD H1NOS 40 31VIS

109G BOUBUIPIO/BPOD)

(V)O110-€1-91

LLST :9p0D asual0

‘Qng 10 pi¢ (£S00-10-91

Jad judwasueyud) ss9 10 00OTS ANjeA / Sunyijdoys :asusyo

12210 Bunnoasold

LT - 300D Apuy

{ :Asuaby Bunnoasold

# 140 Aouaby ‘800

Shl bem Ol S e A

R T4 IS Q18IS 10

208y = A X8
'NSS ‘auoyd

¥ sseippy

apepSuen jjoue) 105210
1surebe

£9€000-vL 3LVLS 3HL

e

10 Anjedpiunyy D /Awunon
YNITIOHVD HLNOS 40 31ViS

¢cl00c0lcovyiod

INVHYVYM 1SIHNY




SINVAN343Q0D

:auoydaiay
$SaIPPY
‘aweN
g
:auoydals
»
SSaIPPY
3 ‘sweN syoNnr
:auoydala| :3oualuag
:SSaIPPY uontsodsiq
owe
N (-038 "soud ‘jou ‘eajd ‘Jews youaq '[euy Aunf ayediput)
Aq
auoydaia]
uo
$S8IPPY
abpnp
‘oweN
310J3q NOILISOdSIa
:auoydalay,
:$S8IPPY
aweN ‘uoistoag
»
:auoyds|al Aauiony Juepusiag
.’.
:SSQIPPY L§ uo
‘awenN
abpnre
‘auoyds|al
Aq pIay ONMVIH ANVNINIMINC
1SSaIPPY
SUEN :A)aIng Jo sweN
-
Qn.u. - Junowy pue adAj
:suoyda|a). % \W :
- N uo
'SS3IPPY \Q\»\v\\ sm) \ 1
‘BweN

SASSINLIM

\ -
YT AT

kq 1es7Ive
! &

\

|
o



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) ) AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY AND Res)

COUNTY OR AIKEN ) APPLICATION FOR APPOINTED COUNSEL ~(\/ A\Y
)

f
!
:

STATE VS. \ \(?%(\f\l, &/V/l(r,(\\} L ﬂmn_ d()\(
ARREST WARRANT / TICKET & CHARGE:

N0 00 109 anina ShoAT T ing 3@ o 4 heg

I

1. ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED? YES NoM If ves, Please state the name and address of vour employer and the
amount of vour salary or wages per month and/or week.

NAME: : : ADDRESS:

NET WAGES: § WEEKLY / BI-WEEKLY / MONTHLY

/f No, please state the name and add: ess of vour former emplover, date of termination and the amount of your salary or wuges.

EMPLOYER: \ 60 \r(\\(os Mo OC O ¢

NET WAGES: § WEEKLY/ Bt WEEKLY/ MONTHLY DATE OF TER:\/lINATlON:r). DQ‘

!
2. HOUSEHOLD MEMBER(S) EMPLOYER (if upplicuble);_g 10 (g Xf

NET WAGES: § WEEKLY / BI-WEEKLY / MONTHLY

3. Have you or household member(s) received within the past twelve months any money from any of the following sources?

a.  Business. Profession or Self-Employment? Yes No_|

b. Rent Payments. Interest or Dividends? Yes No_\

¢.  Pensions. Annuities or Life Insurance Payments? Yes No__i

d.  Gifts or Inheritance? Yes No__ 1
e.  Any Other Source (including Unemployment, Retirement. Disability and/or Food Stamps)?  Yes_~"_ No__ 1|

If the answer to any question above is “Yes™, please list the source of ihe money and the amount received within the last 12 monihs.
\\

SOURCE: ' AMOUNT:

4, LIST BY NAME. AGE AND RELATIONSHIP TO YOU. ANY PERSONS WHO ARE DEPENDENT UPON YOU FOR SUPPORT.
INDICATE BESIDE EACH HOW MUCH YOU CONTRIBUTE TOWARD THEIR SUPPORT.

NAME: AGE: RELATIONSHIP: AMOUNT $ \
NAME: AGE: RELATIONSHIP: AMOUNT $
NAME: AGE: RELATIONSHIP: P AMOUNT S /

- DO YOU HAVEICASH. OR DO YOU H—\/VE\ANY MONEY IN A CHECKING OR SAVINGS ACCOUNT
casH: s__& |\ CHECKING: s SAVINGS: S_\ 1

6. DO YOU OWN ANY REAL ESTATE. STOCKS. BONDS. NOTES OR OTHER VALUABLE _FEOPERTY. EXCLUDING
ORDINARY HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGS AND CLOTHING? YES NO

PLEASE SPECIFY:




7. LIST THE'TYPE OF VEH[CLE(S)YOU OW\I(YEAR MAKE. MODEL): _-~ -»J’S\JUQ

PAID FOR? YES NO_ AMOUNT OF PAYMENT(S) $_,

8. DO YOU OR HOUSEHOLD MEMBER PAY RENT OR MORTGAGE. Nrall® \/ ﬂ\(\\«\\« f ﬂm% \O\\n

9. AMOUNT OF DEBTS. LIENS, MORTAGES. ETC.? {\0 T OC \\&j

AMC‘).U‘NT>$_/"V"'_'-,.-' :

[ do solemnly swear that the information reported by me for this application for counsel does contain a true and full
account of dll my real and” persona ate ‘debts. thdlls and effects whatsoever without exception, which [ or any person in trust
for me have or at'the time of my posse¥sion had. Ot Am. or WAs in any way respéct/entitled to, in possession, remainder or
reversion, and that I have not at any time since charges were made against me or before, directly or indirectly sold. leased.
assigned, or otherwise disposed of any property, or made over in trust for myself or otherwise. other than mentioned herein. .

¢

I understand that the appointment of counsel creates a claim against the assets and estate of the person’ who is"
provndcd counsel or the parents.or legal guardians of a juvenile in the amount equal to the costs of representation less the
amount paid to appointed counsel, the public defender office and/or the Commission on Indigent Defense. [ understand
such claim shall.be filed in the Office of the Clerk of Court where I, my child, or ward are assigned counsel, but that the
filing of a claim shall not constitute a lien against my real or personal property unless, in the discretion of the Court,.part
or all-of such a claim is reduced to judgment by appropriate Order of the Court, after serving me with at least thlrty (30)
days notice that judgment will be entered. h

I understand that pursuant to §17-3-30(b), I am required to pay a non- refundable $40 00 appltcatton fee to the
Public Defender’s.Office for public defender services or other appomted counsel s

[am hndnually unable to. cmploy counsel und request that counsel be asxl;:ned to represent me.- I un(lersland that Fam.
entitled to at least ?() ddys nonu betdre d ¢ldim against me may bé reduced IOJud"ment find Idor hereby waive ‘the lléht 0 such’
notice.

Z\ppllunt

/

~ é?@&fﬂ?ﬁerme me tfrs & ( 5 day of JU(\C .20 \ M

(\.M' L/)/\ ) ,\ L Iv 1" .{”7-@r~§.-N(>tul‘)7 Public for South Carolina. My cnmmi#@n cxpirés: 9‘ Q i Q’j
e .
RACE: k o sexs AR AGE:H Q INJALL _~ _OUT ON BOND
SSN: . . DATE OF ARREST:
DATE OF BIRTH; /L\\o- 5. \G A BOND AMOUNT: _9
ADDRESS: B BONDSMAN: L
crvastate (LR X 99841 0 co DEFE\JDANTS = et

TELEPHONE: SO JQ\ ‘\\$ )} U O A '. B

The z‘p[i?}tzgreqllem for counsel is lléreby A W ;

GRANTED : Judge/ Clerk or Depu Cr’ K™

v 'DENIED " . © DATE: / ‘/o? 3“’/ L-/




' +
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COUR. GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0201002
Gregory Carroli Langdale ) A/WH: _2014A0210200122
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _2/10/2014
Race: White Sex: M Age: 49 S.C.Code § : 16-13-01 10(A)Y (16-1-57)
DOB: SS#: TTTT )
T e . )  CDRCode#: _ 2877
Address: 4 :
City,State,Zip: ;
DL#: T T SIDE: ) SENTENCE SHEET f/MT /O %4&5
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No{] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {1 CONVICTED OF or MPLEADS
TO: Shoplifting / Enhancement for 3rd or sub. offense. Value $2000 or less (see 16-01 -0057)
inviolation of § 16-13-0110(A) (16-1-57) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877
X NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS (JMandatory GPS(CSC [J§17-25-45
' o . : w/minor 1st or'Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ AsIndicted, [ Jlesser [ncluded Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Prescntment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, ommengdation by the State.
AWT‘%& {0023(s Yigwﬂ*ﬂd ;{aw)‘ﬁé /
~ (/Slocum, Jeffrey Alan SC Bar# gfendant /' SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of duyshmﬁtﬁﬁcc;;r {0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of , 5 deydmmﬂhd/or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
m«@ubject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions ] S
probatid; which are incorporated by reference. EEZ =
(] CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: o . 8xpd 8
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated-and ap§l§:§ z
by the.State Department of Corrections. ) . &3 §=
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code “§ 17425-1322 ;s §§
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or I6-_§_S—€5§€: A
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or am munition. , ~§ . E i gé
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: S.SE55
[JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing () Orderea  PTUP =] fé 82
. : . oo dEs
Total: § _  plus20%feer days/hours Public Service Efilgyment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ o g3 %‘g
{0 Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 35 ok ::ff
May serve W/E begining —°
Recipient: : > Substance Abuse Counseling B/
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)}) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $  j00.00 pmts. of beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) %100 S _ . .
g $6.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 5 OSthe_;_____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ )
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob}) $500 $ Soo.00
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 $ -
§ 50-21-114{BUI Breath Test Fee) £50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 i8.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ ouyB.90

) . s Presiding Judge
Cleck of Couct/ Deputy Clerk . Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Rethaaie P. lenloor’) Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (0372011)




